FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMIBBION
capital Circle Office Center e 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassea, Florida 32399-0850

MEMORANDLUM
FEBRUARY 8, 1996

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVIBION OF RECORDSB

TING (BAYO)
, wrofy
7 ! Fall a
f'f r.F !
RE: REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF AN INT CHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE.

FROM: DIVIBION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WI
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (LU

AGENDA: 02/20/96 - CONBENT AGENDA - PROPOBED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MLY PARTICIPATE

BEPECIAL INBTRUCTIONB:

Please place the following interexchange telecommunication
service docket on the consent agenda for approval.

1. Docket No. 960059-TI; Reguest for cancellation of
Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 3177
by ROBERT CEFAIL & ASSOCIATES AMERICAN INMATE
COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
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December 20, 1995 MAILROG i
Mr. Rick Moses
F] rida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Re: TI141 Robert Cefail and Associates American Inmate Communications, Inc.
Dear Mr. Moses:

This is to request that you cancel Robert Cefail & Associates, Inc/American
Inmate Communications, Inc. (RC&A/AIC)'s Interexchange Carrier ccrtificate.

RC&A/AIC sold its assets and ceased operations in the state of Florida on April
28, 1995. ‘

Please let me know when you have cancelled the certificate.

I have enclosed the Assessment Fee Return in this matter but have not enclosed
any money. Per our conversation of December 19, 1995, if the company paid in
excess of $650.00 in the first half of the year, nothing further would be due. I
checked my records here and verified that RC&A/AIC did pay $66.97 in the first
half of the year in Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fees in
addition to $66.97 in Pay Phone Company Regulatory Assessment Fees.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincarely,
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Linda Batdorf

- RC&A/AIC

2189 Cleveland Street, Suite 226
Clesarwater, Florida 34625

(813) 461 2191






